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Date:   January 13, 2023 
Project:   Economic Impact Evaluation of the 

Alaska Renewable Energy Fund 
Solicitation No.:  RFP 23081 
Addendum No.  One 

 
TO ALL PLANHOLDERS: 
 
All RFP recipients on record registered as Plan Holders for RFP# 23072 
 
The RFP Package is hereby clarified or changed as follows: 
 

1) QUESTION: Is there any flexibility to reconsider the report deliver date (Draft: March 15, 
2023 and Final: April 15, 2023)?  

 
ANSWER: There may be some flexibility with respect to the dates indicated in 
proposal, however, as you may be aware, the REF is scheduled, per current statute, to 
sunset on June 30, 2023, and AEA would like to issue an impact analysis providing as 
much time for review by those Legislators and other interested parties as would be 
possible.  In light of this tight timeline, it is anticipated that changes to the 
deliverable dates would be quite limited.      
 
 

2) QUESTION:  Section 2.02 Scope of Work (page 10) indicates AEA has templates for 
recording performance of REF-funded projects. Is a sample of this template available for 
the purposes of developing this proposal? 

 
ANSWER:  These templates are those available in the REF standard and heat 
application forms, as well as in the REF economic model (as related to the B/C 
calculation).  Page 9 of the RFP provides a link to the latest 2022 / Round 15 
solicitation and contains links to these documents.  Please feel free to repurpose such 
templates as you see fit. 

 
While these templates are available, should the offeror would prefer to utilize 
proprietary, and what they understand to be more appropriate templates for 
purposes of this RFP, they are encouraged to do so, and of course will not be 
penalized for doing so during the bid scoring evaluation process. 
 
Data regarding the REF program is also provided in the attached, please use 
Microsoft PowerBI to access the .pbix files. 
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3) QUESTION:   Could AEA provide the previous evaluation report that was completed in 
2011? 
 
 

ANSWER:  Yes, see attached PDF file entitled “2012_REF_Impact_Evaluation 
Report_Final_Rev_B” 

 

 
 
 
 END OF ADDENDUM 
 
 
We appreciate your participation in this solicitation.  
 
 
 

 
 
Sincerely, 

        

 
 

Contract Officer 
 


